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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, August 03, 2010 12:47 PM
To: ‘Maura Finkelstein'

Subject: RE: El# incorrect

P09000030740

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access i

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of Slate values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the ievel and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey, '

From: Maura Finkelstein [mailto:ap@carpetsbymrjason.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 1:50 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: EI# incorrect

To Whom It May Concern;

The EI # listed for Jasons Flooring, Inc should be 26-4720570.

When looking at the company on SUNBIZ.ORG is shows 24-4720570.

How do we go about correcting this? 26-4720570 is the correct number.

Maura Finkelstein )
Jasoens Flooring, Inc. : ) !
2054 Mears Parkway '
Margate, FL 33063

Phone: 954-973-4890

Fax: 954-973-4328 i
email: ap@carpetsbymriason.com '
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